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thereto.
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Reviewed by: H.C. Myers

( X) Reviewed Without Comments
( ) Reviewed With Comments

ENGINEER’S
COMMENTS:




WesTEcH

Murnicipal and industrial Process Eguipment

John Jacob 25 October 2011
Weaver Construction Management

David Frisch

GMS

The following are WesTech’s comments to Submittals 14555-001 and 11332-001 and the 17 October letters
addressing them.

Submittal No. 11332-001

Comments 2 and 3 dealt with the piping configuration with a ninety degree bend to add clearance near the
dumpster and adding an additional flange connection to provide and easier removal of a section.

The attached revision “A” of the General Arrangement drawings (21393AB-D101) should address the issues
that we discussed with Mr. David Frisch and where contained in the returned submittals.

Channel #2 - the piping has a ninety degree elbow up and the flange waé added after the ninety degree elbo
back to horizontal. ‘

Channel #1 - the flange was added after the pipe support to allow removal of the section closets to the
conveyor without disturbing the support of the discharge pipe run.

SubmittalNo. 14555-001

Cormment 3 was about.the discrepancy in our submitted information WWg and 16 rpm in
cut sheets. That was our oveysight — the drawing has been revised to have the 16 rpm inserted. See attached

revision “A” of the General Arranggment drawings (21393AB:D101).

Comment 4 had to deal with the calculations. A
fly leaf page.
e It was not identified in the

s Tt does show the-8K3282 gear box meets the torque requiremen
power (weSupplied a 1.5 hp which meets the 1.1 kw).

does have the spiral strength calculation results shown. If a detailed or expanded layout of the
program used for these calculations is required I will contact our engineer who did the calculations.

ary sheet was enclosed two pages before the Enclosure

able of Contents as Spiral~Calculations, which is our mistake.

and a minimum of 1.1kw required

If you have any questions, comments or need additional information, please contact me.
Regards

Teff Watry

Direct Phone: 801-290-6450
Cell:262-331-3062

email: jwatry@westech-inc.com
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